From: Tea Tatishvili 
Sent: სამშაბათი, 20 აგვისტო, 2019 13:25
To: Ana Doborjginidze <a.doborjginidze@mfa.gov.ge>
Subject: Fwd: Confirmation of your reservation
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
From: Jessica Bonnel <jessica.bonnel@kempinski.com>
Date: August 20, 2019 at 1:23:39 PM GMT+2
To: Tea Tatishvili <ttatishvili@mfa.gov.ge>
Subject: Confirmation of your reservation
Dear Tea,
Thank you for your confirmation. 
Please find below your confirmation:
Check-in : 16.09.19 - Check-out : 18.09.19 (2 nights)
 
10 Superior rooms, patio view at CHF 335.-per room per night single occupancy, breakfast included (CHF375.- for double occ.)
 
[bookmark: _GoBack]Above room rates include luxury accommodation, European Champagne buffet breakfast in our restaurant, WIFI internet, unlimited access to swimming pool and fitness centre.
 
Additional :
City tax CHF4.75.- per person, per night
 
Guarantee:
By the Mission
 
Payment:
Upon check-out
 
Cancellation policy:
24hours prior to arrival
 
We remain at your disposal should you require any further assistance.
Best regards,

Jessica Bonnel
Sales Manager
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